



PARISH MINISTRY PETAL MEETING

Meeting Date: Thursday, September 5, 2013

SOCIAL JUSTICE		Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
Issue #1: Can oral announcements describing St. Vincent's monetary and/or monthly item collection needs be made from the pulpit the week before the collection? Describe the item being collected and where to deposit it.		X	N/A
Ministry Team Action: Thank you for this request. The Communications Assistant will work on making sure that it is included in the announcements.	Pastoral Council Action: This item did not need to be taken to the Pastoral Council.		

YOUTH & YOUNG ADULT		Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
Issue #1: Would like to request a weekend to speak at every Mass (during the announcements at the end) to announce the kick-off for the Life Teen and Edge Program. Would like to ask for the weekend October 5-6.		X	N/A
Ministry Team Action: The Ministry Team thought it was a great idea. But suggested the weekend of September 28-29 so that it would not coincide with the Harvest Fest.	Pastoral Council Action: This item did not need to be taken to the Pastoral Council.		

FAITH FORMATION		Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
Issue #1: The Rosary Maker would like to request having a basket in the Chapel with rosaries that people can borrow (or take if they need them) while in the Chapel. The Rosary Makers will be cleaning and replenishing the basket.		X	N/A
Ministry Team Action: The Ministry Team thought this was a beautiful idea. This request has been approved.	Pastoral Council Action: This item did not need to be taken to the Pastoral Council.		

LITURGY	Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
<i>This Petal did not have any issues/items to be presented to the Ministry Team.</i>		

CATHOLIC FELLOWSHIP	Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
<i>This Petal did not have any issues/items to be presented to the Ministry Team.</i>		

ST. ANNE'S SCHOOL	Ministry Team	Pastoral Council
<i>This Petal did not have any issues/items to be presented to the Ministry Team.</i>		